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McCarver, Sammy

From: Walpole, Robert W ‘rwalpol@entergy.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 10:48 AM

To: , Cataldo, Paul C; Cataldo, Paul; Haagensen, Brian
Cc: Dahl, George; Anderson, Harry R

Subject: FW: Outreach Schedule for April

Attachments: Outreach Schedule April 10.doc

For your information.
Bob Walpo_le

<<Outreach Schedule April 10.doc>>



April 2010- Outreach Schedule

1 2 3
PLANT VISIT PLANT VISIT
DOSIMETRY NEEDED | DOSIMETRY NEEDED
Leadership Japanese
Dutchess _ Ambassadorial
13 visitors @ 12:30 | Scholar Shingo
1 Visitor @ 08:45
4 5 A 6 _ 7 8| 9 10
PLANT VISIT PLANT VISIT PLANT VISIT
: DOSIMETRY NEEDED '
Briarcliff H S West Point Cadets | Woodlands H S
39 visitors @8:15 | 12 visitors @ 08:00 | 23 visitors @ 9:00
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
PLANT VISIT PLANT VISIT PLANT VISIT
DOSIMETRY NEEDED o
West Point Cadets | Ridgefield HS Ridgefield HS
15 visitors @ 8:00 | 40 visitors @ 8:30 40 visitors @ 8:30
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
PLANT VISIT PLANT VISIT PLANT VISIT PLANT VISIT
v DOSIMETRY NEEDED | DOSIMETRY NEEDED
Calhoun School Stuyvesant HS NYU Mt. St. Mary
College
25 visitors @ 9:00 | 25 visitors @9:00 | 15 visitors @ 9:00 | 15 visitors @ 9:30
25 26 27 28 29 30
PLANT VISIT PLANT VISIT PLANT VISIT
DOSIMETRY NEEDED DOSIMETRY NEEDED
Red Hook HS New York Yeshiva University
Merchant Marine
'30 visitors @ 8:30 | Acdmy 20 @ 9:00 15 visitors @ 9:00
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